

# Nguavese Tokula

nguavese@gmail.com | +2347039571838 | Abuja, Nigeria

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

A highly motivated and dedicated educator and entrepreneur with a fifteen-year experience in early childhood and elementary school management. Constantly explores proactive methods of tackling learning challenges among Nigerian youth with the goal of achieving high student success rates. Possesses a strong understanding of curriculum and instruction and applicable data assessment and analysis. Skilled in current Information Technology practices, operation of diverse computer programmes and utilisation of relevant social media platforms. Committed to being a relentless inspiration to the youth and her generation through transformational leadership and personal development.

---

## SKILLS

- |  |   |
|--|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Curriculum development and instruction</li><li>• Student management</li><li>• Staff management</li><li>• Budgeting and finance</li><li>• Business development and planning</li></ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Technology integration</li><li>• Effective communication</li><li>• Professional development</li><li>• Interpersonal skills</li><li>• Teamwork and collaboration</li><li>• Time management</li></ul> |
|--|---|
- 

## PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

---

### Educational, Entrepreneurial and Philanthropic Leadership

- Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Founder of Wellspring Educational Foundation (incorporated in March 2012) – providing cutting-edge primary and early childhood education and creating funding opportunities for financially disadvantaged students.
- Created a working curriculum and system that shaped the establishment of private international nursery and primary schools in Gboko, North Central Nigeria, and Abuja, Nigeria’s Federal Capital Territory (FCT). Beginning with son as initial student, the institution has grown to accommodate over 140 students and 25 staff members. The vision is to raise fearless godly leaders for the present and future.
- Have successfully explored homeschooling with son and daughter.

### Human Capacity Development and Skills Enhancement

- Management Consultant and Fellow of the Institute of Management Consultants (IMC), Nigeria, certified to provide professional services
-

targeting entrepreneurial skills enhancement and advancements in curriculum development.

- Maxwell Leadership Coach, Speaker and Trainer dedicated to providing exceptional training to educators and marketplace professionals for peak performance.
-

## WORK HISTORY

---

**Founder/CEO, Wellspring Education Foundation** **March 2012 - present**  
**Abuja, Nigeria**

- Founder & CEO, responsible for managing the day-to-day activities of the Foundation.

**Founder/CEO, Wellspring Intl. Learning Centre Gboko, Nigeria**  
**March 2018 - present**

- Founder & CEO, responsible for managing the day-to-day activities of the state-of-the-art international nursery and primary School.

**Field Engineer, Benue Cement Company, Gboko, Nigeria** **May 2008-May 2011**

- Provided auditing service and utilised programming software to create systems that facilitated business growth.

**IT Officer, Dangote Communications, Abuja, Nigeria** **May 2011-Apr. 2016**

- Provided user support and systems management for over 120 users and contributed to network maintenance.
- 

## EDUCATION

---

- **MEd, Educational Administration and Planning (2023)**  
National Open University, Nigeria
  - **Postgraduate Diploma, Education (2016)**  
National Open University, Nigeria
  - **BSc, Computer Science (2006)**  
University of Jos, Nigeria
- 

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- **Certificate in Project Management (2024)**  
European Business Institute, Luxembourg
  - **Certified Fellow of the Institute of Management Consultants, Nigeria (2023)**
  - **Certificate in Contemporary Global Challenges in Educational Policy and Leadership(2023)**  
European Business University, Luxembourg
  - **Certified Curriculum Administrator (2022)**  
Accelerated Christian Education, Jos, Nigeria
  - **Certified Teacher of the Teachers Registration Council of Nigeria (2021)**
  - **Certificate in Continuing Professional Development (2016)**  
Global Education Forum & Global Educational Supplies and Solutions, Dubai, United Arab Emirates Ministry of Education
  - **Diploma in Human Resource Management (2020)**  
Alison, Ireland
  - **Microsoft Certified Educator(2022)**
-